If you have issues viewing or accessing this file contact us at NCJRS.gov.

INMATE PROFILE

ALL DIVISION INSTITUTIONS BY TYPE

56170

SALL DIVISION INSTITUTIONS BY TYPE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Division of Correctionspages | 1- 5 |
|--|------------------|
| Major Institutions | |
| Apalachee Correctional Institutionpages | 6- 8 |
| Avon Park Correctional Institutionpages | 9-11 |
| Cross City Correctional Institutionpages | 12-14 |
| DeSoto Correctional Institutionpages | 15-17 |
| Florida Correctional Institution: | |
| Menpages | 18-20 |
| Womenpages | 21-23 |
| Forest Hills, Womenpages | 24-26 |
| Florida State Prisonpages | |
| Glades Correctional Institutionpages | |
| Lake Correctional Institutionpages | |
| Reception and Medical Centerpages | |
| Sumter Correctional Institutionpages | |
| Union Correctional Institutionpages | |
| Road Prisonspages | |
| Vocational Training Centerspages | ; 48-50 |
| Community Correctional Centerspages | s 5 1- 55 |
| Division Hospitals, Drug Houses, Stockadepages | s 56 - 58 |

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical INMATE incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is single (never Married) (52%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (59%)
- Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (25%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (16%)
 or 3) B&E (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or more (53%)

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 26 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home (57%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (83%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (47%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (18%)
 or 2) B&E (17%)
 or 3) Murder/Mansltr (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (58%)
- * Comes from a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 107
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (80%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (18%)
 or 2) Forgery (15%)
 or 3) B&E (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (58%)

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical <u>BLACK MALE</u> inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is single (never married) (59%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (62%)
- * Comes from a broken home (71%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 86
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (59%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (59%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (30%) or 2) Robbery (16%) or 3) B&E (8%)
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or more (60%)

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (59%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (60%)
- * Comes from a broken home (77%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (62%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (35%)
 or 2) Narcotics (11%)
 or 3) Robbery (6%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 19 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is single (never married) (75%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 99
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (60%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (25%) or 2) B&E (25%) or 3) Narcotics (15%)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (50%)

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 19 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is single (never married) (70%)
- * Has no previous military service (83%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (37%)
- * Comes from a broken home (55%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (82%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 109
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (57%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) B&E (27%)
 or 2) Narcotics (22%)
 or 3) Robbery (15%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (60%)

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 19 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is single (never married) (80%)
- * Has no previous military service (93%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (61%)
- * Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (64%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (32%) or 2) B&E (21%) or 3) Narcotics (10%)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (44%)

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (56%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (77%)
- * Has no previous military service (68%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (30%)
- * Comes from a broken home (59%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (54%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (50%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (34%) or 2) B&E/Assault (20%) or 3) Robbery (10%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (81%)
- * Has no previous military service (54%) .
- * Has diverse Christian religious preferences (64%)
- * Comes from a broken home (51%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (88%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 103
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (27%)
 or 2) B&E (11%)
 or 3) Robbery (8%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (55%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (56%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (73%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 88
- * Claims a 7th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 3.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (65%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (40%) or 2) Assault (13%)
 - or 3) Robbery (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (52%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 101
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (52%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (17%) or 2) Robbery (12%) or 3) B&E (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (58%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (51%)
- * Has no previous military service (68%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (54%)
- * Comes from a broken home (46%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (30%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (53%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (21%) or 2) B&E (16%)
 - or 3) Grand Larceny (7%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (57%)
- * Is single (never married) (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (88%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (64%)
- * Comes from a broken home (56%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (98%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.7
- * Is occupationally unskilled (51%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (52%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (20%)
 or 2) Narcotics (14%)
 or 3) Grand Larceny (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (75%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (58%)
- * Is single (never married) (64%)
- * Has no previous military service (82%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (45%)
- * Comes from a broken home (61%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 100
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (49%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (72%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (29%)
 or 2) B&E (17%)
 or 3) Murder/Mansltr (10%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (51%)

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is single (never Married) (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (74%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (55%)
- * Comes from a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (84%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (46%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (67%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (22%) or 2) B&E (17%) or 3) Narcotics (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (58%)

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (62%)
- * Is single (never married) (71%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (56%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 92
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (78%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (38%) or 2) B&E (15%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or more (58%)

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (61%)
- * Has no previous military service (73%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (76%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 105
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of .6.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (22%) or 2) B&E (17%) or 3) Robbery (16%)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (44%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (51%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (73%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 112
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (35%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (23%) or 2) B&E (18%) or 3) Robbery (11%)
- * Was 3 ntenced to 4 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (78%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%)
- * Comes from a broken home (73%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (81%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.6
- * Is3occupationally unskilled (49%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (19%) or 2) Murder/Mansltr (16%) or 3) Narcotics (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (61%)

Data taken form Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.9
- * Has occupational experience as Domestic help (50%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (82%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (31%)
 or 2) Narcotics (9%)
 or 3) Forgery (7%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (67%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (56%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (78%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (22%)
 or 2) Forgery (16%)
 or 3) B&E (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (58%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (77%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Has occupational experience as Domestic help (60%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (83%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr (33%)
 or 2) Narcotics (9%)
 or 3) Robbery (7%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

FCI - FOREST HILLS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

• The typical FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (63%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (80%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)
- * Comes from a broken home (79%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (84%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 94
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Has no occupational experience
- * Has no prior felony commitments (91%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr. (40%)
 or 2) Narcotics (13%)
 or 3) Forgery (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 8 years or less (55%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

FCI - FOREST HILLS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 35 years of age or younger (57%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (100%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (60%)
- * Comes from a broken home (71%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (73%)
- * Has an I.Q of 106
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.8
- * Has no occupational background
- * Has no prior felony commitments (86%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Forgery (29%)
 or 2) Grand Larceny (14%)
 or 3) Narcotics (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 8 years or less (57%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

FCI - FOREST HILLS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (67%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (69%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (74%)
- * Comes from a broken home (82%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 88
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.1
- * Has no occupational experience (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (93%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr. (56%) or 2) Narcotics (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (63%)
- * Is single (never married) (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (83%)
- * Has no religious preference (50%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (88%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Is occupationally uskilled (66%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (49%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (30%) or 2) Murder/Mansltr (21%) or 3) B&E (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 11 years or more (56%)

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is single (never married) (52%)
- * Has no previous military service (70%)
- * Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (59%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (77%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 103
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (60%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (60%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (24%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (22%)
 or 3) B&E (15%)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or less (51%)

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated in Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (68%)
- * Is single (never married) (65%)
- * Has no previous military service (91%)
- * Has no religious preference (53%)
- * Comes from a broken home (75%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of: .1) Robbery (34%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr
 or 3) Rape (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 11 years or more (63%)

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Glades Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (46%)
- * Comes from a broken home (63%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (50%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (28%) or 2) Murder/Mansltr (18%) or 3) B&E (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or less (50%)

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Glades Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (73%)
- * Has no previous military service (70%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (63%)
- * Is the product of a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (44%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) B&E (18%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (17%)
 or 3) Robbery (17%)
- * Was sentenced to 7 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data series for GCI

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Glades Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (57%)
- * Is single (never married) (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (86%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home. (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93 ...
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (52%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (35%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (19%)
 or 3) B&E (10%)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (54%)

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973:

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (68%)
- * Has no previous military service (74%)
- * Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (62%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 102
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (69%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (61%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery/ Agg. Aslt(26%) or 2) B&E/Auto Theft (26%) or 3) Narcotics (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (90%)
- * Has previous military service (58%)
- * Has no religious preference (50%)
- * Comes from a broken home (78%)
- Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 113
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 8.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (70%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) B&E (20%) or 2) Auto Theft (20%) or 3) Narcotics (10%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (91%)
- * Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (50%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (100%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 94
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (78%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Aggrevated Assault(23%) or 2) Robbery (15%)

or 3) Narcotics (15%)

* Was sentenced to 3 years or less (57%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973 *

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at RMC as of December 31, 1973:

- * 30 26 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (88%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (47%)
- * Comes from a broken home (61%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (87%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 102
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (40%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (53%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (24%)
 or 2) B&E (18%)
 or 3) Murder/Mansltr (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC

*Includes only permanent population; transients not included.

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973*

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at RMC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (66%)
- * Has no previous military service (82%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home (57%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (83%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 107
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (35%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) B&E (23%)
 or 2) Robbery (18%)
 or 3) Murder/Mansltr (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (73%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC *Includes only permanent population: transients not included.

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973*

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at RMC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (51%)
- Has no previous military service (94%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home (66%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of A.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (46%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (51%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (31%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (16%)
 or 3) B&E (13%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC *Includes only permanent population: transients not included.

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (62%)
- * Is single (never married) (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (86%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (54%)
- * Comes from a broken home (71%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 5.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (61%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (80%)
- Was convicted of: 1) Robbery or 2) Murder/Mansltr (39%)(17%) or 3) Rape

(12%)

* Was sentenced to 12 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (66%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (55%)
- * Comes from a broken home (67%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (81%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (57%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (70%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (29%)
 or 2) b@E
 or 3) murder/Mansltr (15%)
- * Was sentenced to 12 years or less (56%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 20 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (82%)
- * Has no previous military service (94%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (65%)
- * Comes from a broken home (73%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 92
- * CClaims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (64%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (45%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr. (18%)
 or 3) Rape (45%)
- * Was sentenced to 16 years or more (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (61%)
- * Is single (never married) (44%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (80%)
- * Comes from a broken home (66%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Hastan I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (60%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (29%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (20%)
 or 3) B&E (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (67%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (62%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (39%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (77%)
- Has an I.Q. of 105
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (48%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (65%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (24%) or 2) B&E (18%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr (17%)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (56%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (66%)
- * Is single (never married) : (51%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (60%)
- * Comes from a broken home (72%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (63%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (56%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (24%)
 or 2) Murder/Mansltr (24%)
 or 3) B&E
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (74%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (59%)
- * Has no previous military service (79%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%)
- * Comes from a broken home (67%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 97
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (52%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (53%)
- (31%) 1) Robbery * Was convicted of: (18%) or 2) B&E or 3) Murder/Mansltr (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demogrpahic Data Series for Road Prisons

CONTINUED 10F2

ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (52%)
- Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- Has no previous military service (72%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (61%)
- Comes from a broken home (56%)
- Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- Has an I.Q. of 107
- Claims a 10th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- Is occupationally unskilled (38%)
- Has one or more prior felony commitments (51%)
- 1) B&E or 2) Robbery or 3) Murder/Mansltr Was convicted of: (28%) (18%)
 - (9%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (61%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Road Prisons

ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (84%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)
- * Comes from a broken home (74%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q of 91
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (61%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (56%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (40%)
 (13%)
 - or 2) B&E (13%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 7 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Road Prisons

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECMEBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a VTC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- * Has no previous military service (82%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (57%)
- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 99
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.7
- * Is occupationally unskilled (71%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- (30%) 1) Robbery * Was convicted of:
 - (17%) (128)
 - or 2) B&E or 3) Murder/Mansltr
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs The separation of the second s

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a VTC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (69%)
- * Has no previous military service (73%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (47%)
- * Comes from a broken home (57%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 110
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (56%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) B&E (22%)

 or 2) Robbery (21%)

 or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a VTC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (59%)
- * Has no previous military service (88%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)
- * Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (#7%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (72%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (36%) or 2) B&E (14%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (11%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (47%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical <u>INMATE</u> incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (79%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (42%)
- * Comes from a broken home (63%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q, of 98
- * Claims a 10th grade education .
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (65%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (23%) or 2) B&E (16%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (14%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (62%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 26 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (66%)
- * Has no previous military service (69%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (41%)
- * Comes from a broken home (53%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (44%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (68%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (20%)
 or 2) B&E (19%)
 or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (15%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs.

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (35%)
- * Comes from a broken home (44%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (100%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 112
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 8.2
- * Has no occupational skills (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (88%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (35%) or 2) Forgery/Wthls Ck.(24%) or 3) Grand Larceny (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

Approximate the second of the

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (86%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (42%)
 - Comes from a broken home (72%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 91
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (58%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (60%)
- * Was convicted of:
- 1) Robbery
- or 2) B&E
- (14%)or 3) Murder/Mansltr(13%)

(34%)

* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (57%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs Marie Brander Commenter Co

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (58%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (62%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (35%)
- * Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.4
- * Has no occupational skills (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (96%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr. (24%)
 - or 2) Narcotics
- (20%)
- or 3) Grand Larceny (12%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a Hospital, Contract Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (75%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.O. of 99
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (71%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr. (21%) or 2) Robbery (19%) or 3) B&E (16%)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (57%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities

and the state of t

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a Hospital, a Contract Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is single (never married) (53%)
- * Has no previous military service (67%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (50%)
- * Comes from a broken home (63%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (88%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (46%)
- Has no prior felony commitments (66%)
- Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (26%) or 2) Robbery (18%) or 3) B&E (15%)

* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a Hospital, Contract Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is single (never married) (61%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist (46%)
- Comes from a broken home (76%)
- Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 91
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 3.7
- * Is occupationally unskilled (74%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (75%)
- (29%) 1) Murder/Mansltr. or 2) Robbery (21%) * Was convicted of:
 - (20%) or 3) B&E
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (49%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities Transfer to the second of the

END